From:  Campbell, Michael

Sent: 4/7/2014 4:53:19 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Ce:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: ENERGYPAC Alert: U.S. Supreme Court Strikes Down "Aggregate”
Contribution Limits

Practically speechless.

From: Dietz, Sidney {mailto:SBD4@pge.com]

Sent: Monday, April 07, 2014 4:52 PM

To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: Re: ENERGYPAC Alert: U.S. Supreme Court Strikes Down "Aggregate” Contribution Limits

Nope. So fucked.

From: Michael Campbell

To: Sidney Bob Dietz

Sent: Apr 7, 2014 4:38 PM

Subject: RE: ENERGYPAC Alert: U.S. Supreme Court Strikes Down "Aggregate” Contribution Limits

The shrill voices on the left aren’t always wrong, are they?

Can’t believe they sent this note.

From: Dietz, Sidney {mailto:SBD4@pge.com]|

Sent: Monday, April 07, 2014 4:35 PM

To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: FW: ENERGYPAC Alert: U.S. Supreme Court Strikes Down "Aggregate” Contribution Limits

Please please please don’t forward this hilarious email.

From: EnergyPAC
Sent: Monday, April 07, 2014 1:00 PM
To: EnergyPAC Members

SB GT&S 0313204


mailto:SBD4@pge.com
mailto:SBD4@pge.com

Subject: ENERGYPAC Alert: U.S. Supreme Court Strikes Down "Aggregate” Contribution Limits

Dear Fellow EnergyPAC Member:

As you may have heard, the U.S. Supreme Court, in a recent ruling, struck down contribution limits that
individuals can donate to candidates and parties. This has a significant impact at the federal level, where
corporations such as PG&E cannot make corporate contributions to congressional candidates.

This ruling is an example of how important your role is in being an EnergyPAC member. Thanks to you and more
than 1,100 of our colleagues, PG&E has a strong and growing program that helps deliver the message to
policymakers in Washington, D.C. Now, more than ever, we need to ensure that the PG&E voice is heard loud and
clear.

We are attaching for your information a summary sheet of the Supreme Court decision prepared by the law firm of
Nielsen Merksamer Parrinello Gross & Leoni for PG&E to share with its eligible employees.

As always, should you have any questions,

Do Iseem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit hitp:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0313205
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